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MEMORANDUM June 15, 2018
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: May 24, 2018 Regular Meeting — ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.

HSC adopted the minutes of the 4.26.18 regular meeting as circulated.
HSC presented Jjimisha Baker, 2916 Social Work Specialist, CalWORKSs, as May 2018 Employee of the Month.

HSC authorized a new grant agreement with Arriba Juntos.
HSC authorized the renewal of grant agreements with:

1. Homeless Prenatal Program
2. Hamilton Family Center

HSC authorized new contract agreements with:

1. Fiscal Experts Inc.
2. Todd Wright
3. Cityspan Technologies, Inc.

HSC authorized the renewal of contract agreements with:

1. International Effectiveness Center
2. Avantpage Translation

3. Language Line Solutions

4. Trustforte Language Services

HSC authorized the modification of contract agreements with:

1. International Effectiveness Center
2. Avantpage Translation
3. Binti, Inc.
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